

From: [Thuan Pham](#)
To: [Juan Montenegro](#)
Cc: [Keith Harper](#); [Moslem Sawez](#); [Naheed Ejaz](#); [Gabriel Ubieta](#); [ELB-Coordination-Info](#)
Subject: Re: Coordination Request 1090-EX-ST-2026 IMSAR LLC
Date: Thursday, June 18, 2026 2:07:18 PM
Attachments: [1090-EX-ST-2026 Coordination Information.RTF](#)
[1090-EX-ST-2026 Narrative.pdf](#)

Hi Juan,

The proposed operation, coordination No. 1090-EX-ST-2026 may cause adverse effect to the other services but not the ones in Broadband Division; therefore, BD does not have objection to this request.

Thanks,
Thuan

From: Juan Montenegro <Juan.Montenegro@fcc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 16, 2026 12:39 PM
To: Gabriel Ubieta <Gabriel.Ubieta@fcc.gov>; John Schauble <John.Schauble@fcc.gov>; Keith Harper <Keith.Harper@fcc.gov>; Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Naheed Ejaz <Naheed.Ejaz@fcc.gov>; Peter Daronco <Peter.Daronco@fcc.gov>; Thomas Derenge <Thomas.Derenge@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>
Subject: Coordination Request 1090-EX-ST-2026 IMSAR LLC

All,

The attachments contain coordination details and supporting documentation for the experimental STA submitted by the IMSAR llc. Please provide your coordination feedback and comments accordingly.

Thank you,
J.C. Montenegro